



Office of the County Executive

Monroe County, New York

Adam J. Bello
County Executive

February 10, 2023

OFFICIAL FILE COPY	
No.	230041
Not to be removed from the Office of the Legislature Of Monroe County	
Committee Assignment	
INTRGOV REL	-L
HUMAN SERVICES	
WAYS & MEANS	

To The Honorable
Monroe County Legislature
407 County Office Building
Rochester, New York 14614

Subject: Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester for Flower City Public Health Corps Members to Serve in the Monroe County Department of Public Health

Honorable Legislators:

I recommend that Your Honorable Body authorize an intermunicipal agreement with the City of Rochester for Flower City Public Health Corps members to support the Monroe County Department of Public Health for the period of January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.

Under this program, City of Rochester AmeriCorps members serving in the Flower City Public Health Corps members will support the Monroe County Department of Public Health's work in the community. Members will receive an overview of the department and then be assigned to a division and program that matches their interests. For example, a member with an interest in logistics could be assigned to the Office of Public Health Preparedness to assist in the planning and execution of a preparedness exercise. A member with an interest in Maternal Child Health could be assigned to the Nurse Family Partnership Program to connect clients with community resources. The final assignment will be dictated by the interest of the Flower City Public Health Corps member and the programmatic needs of the Monroe County Department of Public Health.

The specific legislative action required is to authorize the County Executive, or his designee, to execute an intermunicipal agreement and any amendments thereto, with the City of Rochester for Flower City Public Health Corps Members to serve in the Monroe County Department of Public Health for the period January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2023.

This action is a Type II Action pursuant to 6 NYCRR § 617.5(c)(26) ("routine or continuing agency administration and management, not included new programs or major reordering of priorities that may affect the environment") and is not subject to further review under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

This intermunicipal agreement will have no impact on the revenues or expenditures of the current Monroe County budget.

I recommend that this matter be referred to the appropriate committee(s) for favorable action by Your Honorable Body.

Sincerely,

Adam J. Bello
Monroe County Executive